Questions and Answers

Big Sur Lodge RFP


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

to the

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

for

Big Sur Lodge
at
Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park
From Guest Services:
1. General Plan: Can the Park differentiate visitations from campground use, day-use, and lodging visitations?  If so, will the Park provide those visitation numbers on an annual basis for the last five years and preferably on a monthly basis for the same five year time period.

All available information regarding visitation is listed in Attachment #1.

2. General Plan: Reference is made to Park closures impacting visitations, can the Park provide a history of closures over the past five years including the dates and duration of those closures.

Highway One has closed for various durations but there have been no official closures of Pfeiffer Big Sur SP in the past five years.

3. General Plan: Has the Park conducted any specific planning work in respect to a concession operation plan that would integrate the concession operation into meeting overall park needs while reducing impacts on visitors not seeking its services?  If so, how can it be accessed to review?

Yes.  The General Plan addresses the future of concessions in the park.  It is available on the web at: http://www.parks.ca.gov/pages/22374/files/pfeiffer%20general%20plan.pdf or may be viewed at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

4. General Plan: Has a Park unit-wide interpretive plan been developed?  If so, how can it be accessed to review?

Yes.  The General Plan includes a section for Unit-wide management of interpretation.  See the answer to Question #3 for information on viewing the General Plan.  In addition, an approved Interpretive Prospectus for the unit may be viewed at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

5. General Plan: Has a Park housing plan been developed that addresses the needs of both the concession and Park employees?  If so, how can the plan be accessed for review?

The General Plan includes housing recommendations for park and concession employees.  Please see the answer to Question #3 for information on viewing the General Plan.

6. General Plan: What is the current arrangement for housing charges to employees? How much are they charged?  How is it paid?

Employee housing arrangements are the responsibility of the concessionaire.  The concessionaire determines the rental rates and collection methods.  The State does not have current rates.

7. Request for Proposal: The RFP provided five year fiscal data from 1996/1997 to 2000/2001.  Can the Park provide the same data for 2001/2002.    

Gross receipts and rental payments as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.

8. Request for Proposal: Occupancy is noted to be approximately 85% with over 40,000 overnight visitors.  Can the Park provide monthly occupancy and overnight visitor information for the period 1996/1997 to 2001/2002?  Is 85% based on all 61 units, or are units not included when they are out of order or under renovation?

The reported occupancy of 85% is an approximation.  All available information regarding occupancy rates is included on Attachment #3.

9. Request for Proposal: What is the Room Nights Sold for the last 5 years (including year to date 2003 figures)?  Were all 61 rooms available each year?  If not, can you break down the number of rooms available for sale each year.

All available information regarding occupancy rates is included on Attachment #3.

10. Request for Proposal: Has the Park or consultants to the Park made any cost estimates as to the Critical Elements for facility improvements needed to ensure access for the disabled as outlined on page 21 of the RFP?

No.

11. Request for Proposal:  Does the park have an idea where they will be parking the bus groups?  Will they have access to the gift shops, and food outlets?  If so, will it be easy to access or a long walk?

The parking lot designs are still being finalized.  The intent is to relocate bus parking primarily to the North Day-Use Management Area.  There also will be a bus drop-off location that is closer to the Lodge.  The relation of the North Day-Use Management Area to concession services can be seen in the Figures listed in the General Plan and the exhibits shown at the Pre-Proposal Meeting.  The exhibits may be viewed on line at http://www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=22878.

12. Request for Proposal: How many cabin types are there, can it be broken down as to how many beds in each cabin?  Twin cabins, queen beds, king beds?

All available information on the cabins is presented in Attachment #4.

13. Request for Proposal: What is your fiscal year?  Jan – December?  Is this how your gross receipts are measured?

The annual gross receipts reported in the RFP are based on the State’s fiscal year, which runs from July1st through June 30th annually.  The Minimum Annual Rent of a concession is based on the gross receipts earned during the concessionaire’s contract year.

14. Request for Proposal: Who is responsible for vending on the Park?  Are there any other concessionaires in the Park?

The current concessionaire is responsible for vending machines in the park.  Paragraph 6(G) has been added to the Sample Concession Contract to address vending machines.  Please see Addenda #1.  There are no other concessions in the park.

15. Request for Proposal: What possessory interest does the current concessionaire have on equipment and furnishing used?  If possessory interest exists, will the awarded proposer be required to buy-out the existing concessionaire?  Can the Park provide a list of equipment that the current concessionaire claims possessory interest?  Items such as the following:

a. 
Furnishings in the cottages

b. 
Furnishings in the employee housing

c. 
Kitchen equipment – walk-in coolers, dish machine, pots/pans, etc.

d. 
Dining room furnishings and silverware and dinnerware

e. 
Retail displays

f. 
Point of Sale system for dining room

g. 
Property management system for the front desk

h. 
Linen – rooms and dining

i. 
Vehicles

j. 
Golf Carts

k. 
Laundry Equipment 

In general, items not attached to the facilities belong to the current concessionaire.  A more detailed list of equipment and furnishings that belong to the State is being developed and will be published on the web after November 21, 2003.  All other equipment and furnishings required for full performance of the contract must be provided by the next concessionaire.  The winning proposer will NOT be REQUIRED to purchase anything from the incumbent concessionaire.  

16. Request for Proposal: Is the $200,000 earmarked only for the ADA improvements as prescribed in the RFP for the Facility Development Plan?

Yes.

17. Request for Proposal: When using contract labor, do we have to use the prevailing wages?

The Department of Labor Relations, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement will determine when prevailing wages must be used.  Please contact them for more information.

18. Request for Proposal: In the RFP under the Critical Elements of the Facility Development Plan you have alterations and modifications to at least 2 cabins for full accessibility, then in the Secondary Elements under cottages you state that at least one for each type offered needs to be accessible. Are you saying that by year two we must have two different types of cabins made full accessible, and after the completion of all critical elements we than have to make one other cabin type full accessible? (Reason you have more than two different types of cabins, such as Cabin with Fireplace, Cabin with Kitchen, Cabin with Fireplace and Kitchen, and Cabins without fireplace or a Kitchen) 

By the end of Contract Year Two, the concessionaire must have two different types of cabins fully accessible.  During the subsequent years, the concessionaire will develop an Annual Facility Development Plan at the direction of the Park Superintendent and based on the funds available in the Facility Development Account.  The Annual Facility Development Plans may include accessibility modifications to other cabin types.  Please see page 18-19 and 21 of the RFP for more information.

19. Request for Proposal: Who is responsible for maintaining the outside of the structures and buildings?

The Concessionaire is responsible for maintenance of the concession facilities, including the outside of the buildings, and up to 50 feet surrounding the facilities.  Please see Paragraph 21 (Housekeeping, Maintenance, and Landscaping) of the Sample Concession Contract.

20. Request for Proposal: Does Big Sur have a sewage or water treatment plant?  And if so, who is responsible for the operation of these plants?

Yes.  State Parks operates a Class III wastewater treatment plant at the park.

21. Sample Concession Contract: Will the State provide floor plans for the Lodge?

The State will have for public review all floor plans and other related plans that are known to exist.  Plans may be viewed at the Monterey District Office.  Copies may be made at the proposer’s expense.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment. 

22. Sample Concession Contract: Section 10 (Construction and Completion of Improvements), Sec. A.4 requires the completion of detailed construction plans regardless of applicability to the Facility Development Plan.  Will these plans be required based upon the scope of the intended project outlined in the RFP?  If so, can the State provide current plan documents including Reflected Ceiling Plans, Structural Plans, Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, Food Service equipment placement, and current material and systems specifications?

Yes, construction plans are required for all improvements and alterations as described in the Sample Concession Contract Paragraph 10.  Please see the answer to Question #21 for information on viewing plan documents.

23. Sample Concession Contract: Can the State provide current statewide licensing and merchandising agreements entered into with corporate sponsors that may impact the concessionaire?

The State does not have any licensing or merchandising agreements currently.

From Securities of America, Inc.
24. Do the Incumbent Preference points on the Proposal Evaluation Criteria scoring accrue to an incumbent that elects to bid the new contract as a majority partner (retaining at least 51% interest) in a new joint venture?

Yes.

From El Capitan Ranch, LLC

25. For the 61 cottages at the Big Sur Lodge what is the breakdown of room types, i.e., how many kings, queens, doubles, etc.?

All available information on the cabins is presented in Attachment #4.

26. For the 61 cottages what is the breakdown of room rates and occupancy for different seasons, and different room types?  Along with this is the Average Daily Rate per room occupied available for the 85% occupancy of the Lodge?

All available information regarding occupancy rates is included on Attachment #3.  Available rate information is provided in Section 1.2 of the RFP.

27. What is the projected visitor count for the park for the next five fiscal years, year by year?

The State does not have projections for visitor attendance.  You may contact the Monterey Visitors and Conventions Bureau for more information on visitation to the Monterey area.

28. What is the breakdown by department (lodging, restaurant, grocery store, etc.) of Gross Receipts for the last five fiscal years?

Gross receipts as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.

29. How many seats are in the restaurant?  How many seats on the restaurant deck (what is the seasonality of the deck)?

In the restaurant, there are 70 seats inside and 44 on the patio.  The patio is used year-round.

30. What is the dollar amount of the Average Restaurant Guest Check?  Does the check average fluctuate with the seasons?

The State does not have this information.  All available revenue information is reported in Attachment #2.

31. On average, how many covers (guests) are served in the restaurant each day, month, and year?  The same question for the store on covers (guests).

The State does not have this information.

32. What makes up the laundry facility and camp store, how many washers, dryers, sinks, restrooms, counters, coolers, etc.?

The laundry facility at the camp store has three dryers, six washers, no sinks, and one counter.  There is one employee restroom.  The store has one walk-in cooler and a sales counter.

33. What are the park guidelines for pricing goods and services?  What is the markup allowed?

There are no State guidelines for pricing of goods and services and there is no State imposed limit on the mark-up of goods and services.  Please see Paragraph 14 (Rates, Charges, and Quality of Goods and Services) for the contract requirements regarding the pricing of goods and services.  The Sector Superintendent will review and approve pricing.  Generally, this review is done during the concessionaire’s Annual Performance Evaluation.

34. What is the breakdown for the 60-70 employees by department (lodging, food and beverage, stores, laundry, etc.)?

The State does not have this information.

35. Is all kitchen equipment included as part of the lease or will it need to be purchased or lease?

Please see the answer to Question #15.

36. Are all the furnishings for the cottages and other areas included as part of the lease (chairs, desks, tables, furniture, beds, lamps, etc.)?

No.  Please see the answer to Question #15.

37. Is the $200,000 deposit returned at the end of the lease?

No.  The $200,000 Capital Investment is not a deposit.  It is non-refundable and must be used by the concessionaire towards the completion of the approved Facility Development Plan.  Please refer to Paragraph 4 of the Sample Concession Contract.

38. Is the hotel inventory included as part of the lease (mattresses, linens, towels, blankets, etc.)?

No.  Please see the answer to Question #15.

39. How is the General Plan funded beyond the 3.7% put into the Facility Development Account and the $200,000 put in Concessionaire Capital Outlay Account, as the first two years of ADA and capital improvements appears to exceed that amount?

The General Plan implementation is being funded through bond grants and other state, local, and private funding sources.  Please see the answer to Question #129 for further information.

40. Is the computer system for front office and point of sale system for the restaurant and store included in the lease?  If so, what software is used?

No.  Please see the answer to Question #15.

41. Is there a telephone system (switch and call accounting system) and is it included in the lease?  If so, what is the software used?

Yes, there is a phone system.  No, it is not included in the Sample Concession Contract.  Please see the answer to Question #15.

From Monterey Marriott Hotel

42. What was the total sale for 2001-2002 and 2002-2003?

Gross receipts as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.

43. Do you have a breakdown of the sales by outlets?

Gross receipts as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.

44. What was the occupancy in 2001-2002 and 2002-2003?

All available information regarding occupancy rates is included on Attachment #3.

45. Does the State charge rent for the employees housing? and if does how much and what does the rent include?

No, the State does not charge rent for concession employee housing.  However, the concessionaire may charge rent, which must be reported as a portion of gross receipts and rent must be paid to the State on this amount accordingly.

46. Can we set a date for a sight inspection and if so who should we contact?

The Pre-Proposal meeting on October 16, 2003 was the time the State provided for a site visit.  The State will consider scheduling a second site visit.  Please submit all requests for a site visit in writing to Callie Hurd at churd@parks.ca.gov before 5 pm on November 26, 2003.  If a site visit is scheduled, a notice will be sent to all those who request a visit.  The time and date of the visit will be determined by the State.

47. Can you provide a complete list of fixtures and equipment that are provided as part of the contract?

Please see the answer to Question #15.

From City Concessions of Arizona
48. Can we be provided with the last three years of monthly DPR rent reports filed by the concessionaire, including this year to date, as well as the complete annual reports for the last three years. Also, if any additional information relative to breakdowns of sales, income, or expense, by month or other time period, or by area of operation (restaurant, grocery, cabin rental etc.) have been provide to the State in the last three years, can we be provided with any such additional information as well?

Gross receipts by fiscal year as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.  The public may inspect the State’s records regarding this concession and make copies at your own expense at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

49. Can you explain with a numerical example how the points for rent will be pro-rated in the analysis. For example, if three bids are received, one at the minimum, one 50% more than the minimum, and one double the minimum, how many points would each of the three proposers in this example receive for the rent portion of their proposal?

Using this example and assuming that the State found the highest bid to be acceptable (please see the note on page 23 of the RFP for further information on “acceptable” bids), points would be awarded as follows: 

Proposer #1

Rental Guarantee = $360,000

 ($360,000) minus ($360,000) 
X
15 points
=
0 points

 ($720,000) minus ($360,000)

Percentage of Gross Sales = 10%


(10%)


X
10 points
=
5 points



(20%)

Proposer #2

Rental Guarantee = $540,000

 ($540,000) minus ($360,000) 
X
15 points
=
7.5 points

 ($720,000) minus ($360,000)

Percentage of Gross Sales = 15%


(15%)


X
10 points
=
7.5 points



(20%)

Proposer #3

Rental Guarantee = $720,000

 ($720,000) minus ($360,000) 
X
15 points
=
15 points

 ($720,000) minus ($360,000)
Percentage of Gross Sales = 20%


(20%)


X
10 points
=
10 points



(20%)

Total Points Awarded:

Proposer #1 (bid $360,000 minimum or 10% of gross receipts) =   5 points

Proposer #2 (bid $540,000 minimum or 15% of gross receipts) = 15 points

Proposer #3 (bid $720,000 minimum or 20% of gross receipts) = 25 points
50. How many seats are in the current restaurant, both inside and outside?

Please see the answer to Question #29.

51. How many points will the existing concessionaire be given for their incumbent status, assuming they bid?

5 points.

52. What existing arrangements are in place, for discounts or other price accommodations to educational groups or others, that are referred to in the RFP as something the State would like to see continued?

The public may inspect the State’s records regarding this concession, including existing pricing arrangements with educational groups, and make copies at your own expense at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

53. Can you provide a copy of the sign-in sheet or sheets for the pre-bid meeting?

A copy of the sign-in sheet is available for viewing at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

54. Can you briefly detail the extent of the landscaping and grounds maintenance obligations? Is it 50 feet from any structure used by the concessionaire? Does it include tree work, such as dead tree removal, and does it include 50 feet from pathways?

Please refer to Paragraph 21 of the Sample Concession Contract for details about the landscaping requirements.  Concessionaire responsibility extends 50 feet from concession facilities including the Lodge and cabin parking lots.  Tree work may be required and must be done in compliance with Exhibit H.

55. For general maintenance, can you clarify it with the following two examples. The roof blows off the lodge, and the pool sinks 10 feet into a sinkhole. The concessionaire is responsible for both examples?

No.  In both cases, the damage would NOT be considered regular maintenance.  Therefore, the concessionaire would NOT be required to pay for repairs to the facilities.

56. Facility improvements: Does the State envision the construction of new structures or additional structures by the concessionaire during the term of this contract? And generally, how would the State view proposed new structures?

No.  Currently, the State has no plans for the construction of new structures by the concessionaire.  Any new facilities proposed by the concessionaire should be compatible with the approved General Plan.

57. Can you give some information about the current sewer, water, electric, and propane or gas utility facilities, structure, ownership and costs to the extent the State knows them? 

Please see the answer to Question #20 and Attachment #5.  The State supplies the water and sewer mainlines to concession facilities.  All branch lines are the responsibility of the concessionaire.  All other utilities are the responsibility of the concessionaire.  Utilities including telephone as reported in the Concessionaire’s Financial Statement (DPR 86) annually are listed below.  The State can not guarantee the accuracy of this information.  
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Year

Quarter

Paid Day 

Use

Free Day 

Use

Overnight 

Camping

Quarter 

TOTAL

FY TOTAL

1995/96

1st

36,405

227,447

88,267

352,119

2nd

14,358

28,913

29,201

72,472

3rd

10,386

12,886

20,645

43,917

4th

24,171

14,283

69,052

107,506

576,014

1996/97

1st

43,032

57,820

77,167

178,019

2nd

9,417

13,347

18,364

41,128

3rd

12,354

15,992

18,572

46,918

4th

28,176

34,130

57,092

119,398

385,463

1997/98

1st

42,726

82,693

80,242

205,661

2nd

16,737

31,694

24,224

72,655

3rd

2,454

4,583

2,072

9,109

4th

21,993

36,275

33,187

91,455

378,880

1998/99

1st

41,675

63,597

71,978

177,250

2nd

16,848

28,912

24,882

70,642

3rd

11,889

18,493

11,708

42,090

4th

30,795

42,931

49,980

123,706

413,688

1999/00

1st

40,971

55,586

22,334

118,891

2nd

14,469

26,064

28,125

68,658

3rd

8,710

14,827

9,016

32,553

4th

28,772

39,470

51,101

119,343

339,445

2000/01

1st

35,603

56,825

77,051

169,479

2nd

18,854

34,420

20,848

74,122

3rd

12,019

22,271

11,000

45,290

4th

32,411

45,153

54,545

132,109

421,000

2001/02

1st

38,232

20,594

116,117

174,943

2nd

12,728

11,061

25,684

49,473

3rd

12,263

8,667

25,918

46,848

4th

17,270

8,321

42,020

67,611

338,875

2002/03

1st

43,382

20,959

109,876

174,217

2nd

15,932

11,189

22,518

49,639

3rd

7,574

7,979

11,084

26,637

4th

26,727

21,996

80,346

129,069

379,562


From Passport Resorts

58. GENERAL: Can we obtain the three exhibits shown at the beginning of October 16 meeting (showing changes and phases of the General Plan)?

The exhibits have been posted on the web at www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=22878.  If you do not have access to the web, please contact Callie Hurd at 916-653-4574 or churd@parks.ca.gov.

59. GENERAL: Would the Parks Department entertain a longer-term concessions contract (of 10 years or longer) in negotiations?  (Given the substantial financial commitment required to do this program well, it seems highly unlikely that anyone other that the incumbent concessionaire would be able to generate a realistic profit – also a RFP requirement – within the fixed five-year contract period.)

No. 

60. GENERAL: Can we get access to all of the units and all areas of the property for a physical condition inspection?

A site visit may be scheduled (see the answer to Question #46), but it may not be feasible to provide access to all units and areas of the concession.

61. GENERAL: Can we review financials?

All the financial information that has been reported to the State by the current concessionaire is available for public inspection at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

62. GENERAL: What are current numbers (for 2002 and YTD 2003) to all quantitative items in the RFP?

Gross receipts as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.  The State's most recent attendance figures for Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park are listed in Attachment #1.

63. GENERAL: What deferred maintenance needs to be done?

The concessionaire’s Annual Maintenance Plans for the last three years are available for viewing at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

64. GENERAL: There is $200,000 earmarked for ADA compliance and enhancements (plus an annual percentage for facilities development).  Is this funding to be applied to specific items or projects? 

The $200,000 plus 3.7% of gross receipts are to be used to implement the Facility Development Plan as proposed by the concessionaire and modified by the State.  Please see pages 18-19 of the RFP and Paragraph 4 of the Sample Concession Contract for more information.  

If so, what are they?

The Facility Development Plan is the concessionaire’s implementation plan for completing the items listed in the Facility Development Plan Criteria in Section 3.2 of the RFP.  The Criteria were designed to bring the Big Sur concession facilities into ADA compliance per the “Access to Parks Guidelines”.  If changes are made to ADA that require additional modifications, the Concessionaire will be responsible for completing those changes.   Please see Paragraph 40 of the Sample Concession Contract.

Who is responsible for implementing and funding the programs outlined in the “Access to the Park Guidelines”?  And over what period of time?

Aside from the concession facilities, programs at Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park that are outlined in the Access to Parks Guidelines will be implemented by the District during implementation of the General Plan over the next five to ten years.  Funding will be sought by the State from a variety of sources.

65. GENERAL: Are campsites parts of this RFP?  Can they be?

No, campsites are not and will not be a part of the RFP.

66. GENERAL: Who are the people who will be making the final decision?  (Can we get specific names, backgrounds?)

The Contract Award Board will evaluate and score the proposals and make a recommendation of the Best Responsible Bidder to the Department’s Director.  The Director will make the final decision in compliance with the Public Resources Code Section 5080 et. seq.  The members of the Contract Award Board have not been selected yet.  They will be appointed by the Director or his or her representative and may include park staff with related expertise, such as Field Division Chief, Deputy Director, Park Design and Construction staff, or District Superintendent, and representatives from other public agencies and the private sector.  

67. GENERAL: If the RFP deadlines are changed for any reason, how will we be informed? 

Any changes to the RFP will be made through an Addenda or Errata, which will be mailed to all Prospective Bidders and posted on the web at www.parks.ca.gov/concessions.

68. BIG SUR LODGE: Who is responsible for paving and maintaining roadways?

The State is responsible for maintaining the roads and paving the roads and parking lots within the park.  The concessionaire is responsible for maintaining the parking lots at the Lodge and cabin complex.

69. BIG SUR LODGE: Utilities:  Who is responsible for water, sewage, propane and electric?

Please see the answer to Questions #20 and 57.

70. LODGE BUILDING: What is the age of the compressors and evaporators for the walk in coolers and freezers?

Various.  Some date to pre-1986 when the incumbent acquired the concession contract.  Some have been replaced in the intervening years.  Two compressors were replaced in 2002.

71. LODGE BUILDING: What is the age of the heating system, hot water boiler, and electric? Is they in good working condition?

All items listed above are pre-1986.  The hot water boiler for the heating system has not been used in the past two years but was last known to be in good working condition.  The electrical system is in good working order.  The hot water heater was replaced in 2002.

72. LODGE BUILDING: Electric service:  How many amps? 

Please see Attachment #5

73. LODGE BUILDING: What is the size of the back-up generator?  Is it capable of handling a full load?

43 kw.  No.

74. LODGE BUILDING: Employee housing units:  When will they be available to see?

Please see the answer to Question #46.

75. LODGE BUILDING: Sprinkler system in lodge:  Does it meet code?

Yes.

76. LODGE BUILDING: What is the age of the roof?

Four years.

77. LODGE BUILDING: What is the age of hot water system?

Please see the answer to Question #71.

78. LODGE BUILDING: What is the age of the plumbing in the building, water and sewage line?

Various.  Repairs and replacements have been made since the building was built in 1950.  The Lodge was added to and remodeled between 1965-69 and another lobby and restroom remodel was done in 1991.

79. LODGE BUILDING: What is the size of the grease trap?

80 gallons to the pump intake.  171 gallons total.

80. LODGE BUILDING: Does the lodge have a lift station or gravity feed sewage system?

Gravity fed.

81. LODGE BUILDING: What was the last time the building was tented for termites and inspected?

The State has no records for termite inspections or tenting of the Lodge, cabin complex, or camp store.

82. COTTAGE/CABIN: What type of heating system in units, propane, electric, hot water?

Propane.

83. COTTAGE/CABIN: What is the age of the buildings?

Various.  Original plans for units 1-6 date back to 1951.  Additional units have been added and remodeled through the years. 

84. COTTAGE/CABIN: When was the last time buildings were tented for termites?

Please see the answer to Question #81.

85. COTTAGE/CABIN: When was the last time a termite inspection was performed?

Please see the answer to Question #81.

86. COTTAGE/CABIN: Electric service to rooms area:  What are total amps?

Please see Attachment #5

87. COTTAGE/CABIN: Is there back up generator for cottage/cabins, conference and laundry?

No.

88. COTTAGE/CABIN: What is the age of sewer lines and plumbing?  Who is responsible for their upkeep?

Please see the answer to Questions #20 and 78.

89. COTTAGE/CABIN: What are the conditions of fireplace?  When was its last inspection?

The fireplaces and chimneys in the cabins are in good condition and are inspected and cleaned three times per year.  It was last done in September 2003.

90. COTTAGE/CABIN: Employee housing:  Do they meet code?

The State is unaware of any code violations.

91. COTTAGE/CABIN: What are the conditions of irrigation system?

Good.

92. COTTAGE/CABIN: Do all buildings have a sprinkler system?

No.

93. COTTAGE/CABIN: How many cottage/cabins are ADA compliant?

None are completely compliant.

94. COTTAGE/CABIN: Is conference room ADA compliant?

No.

95. CAMP STORE: What is the age of the roof?

Unknown.

96. CAMP STORE: When was building tented for termites or last inspections?

Please see the answer to Question #81.

97. CAMP STORE: What is the age of air handling unit?

There is no air handling unit in the camp store.

98. CAMP STORE: What is the condition of HVAC?

There is no HVAC.

99. CAMP STORE: Electrical service:  How many amps?

Please see Attachment #5

100. CAMP STORE: What is the age of the hot water tank?

Unknown.

From Aramark

101. The minimum hours for operations of the retail stores and F&B operations are established in the RFP, but are there maximum (potential) hours of operations?

No.  There are no maximum hours established in the contract.  All hours are subject to approval by the Sector Superintendent or designee.  Please refer to Paragraph 6(E) of the Sample Concession Contract.

102. Can the State update the table at the top of page 3, and provide visitation, gross receipts, and rent to the State for Fiscal Year’s 2001/2002 and 2002/2003?

All available information regarding visitation is listed in Attachment #1.  Gross receipts and rental payments as reported by the concessionaire are shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.

103. Can the State please provide historical revenues - split by operation type (lodging, restaurant food, restaurant beverage, coffee shop sales, retail store sales, and C-Store by category <i.e. groceries, liquor, merchandise, etc.>), monthly over each of the last 5 years?

All available information regarding gross receipts is shown in Attachment #2.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.  

104. Within the –5 point to +5 point scoring range for the incumbency, how many points is the incumbent entitled to for award of the next Contract?  

Please see the answer to Question # 51.

105. Is the next concessioner obligated to buy any inventories, kitchen equipment, FF&E for either the lodge or the lodge rooms (i.e. light fixtures, smallwares, cooking equipment, mattresses, case goods, soft goods, pool furniture, etc.), etc. from the incumbent?  If so, how are valuations to be determined?  In addition, how would disparities in valuation between the incumbent and the awarded party be handled?  

No.  Please see the answer to Question #15.

106. Can the State verify the square footage of each of the “assigned facilities” and/or as-built drawings (blue prints) for all of the “assigned facilities”?

Please see the answer to Question #21.

107. Can the State provide a list of AMPs – and locations of power – throughout the assigned areas?

Please see Attachment #5.  The location of power may be discernable from the State’s maps and plans.  Please see the answer to Question #21.

108. How is the power within the facilities backed up?

The Lodge has a back-up generator but the cabin complex and camp store do not.

109. What is the capacity (i.e. size of water and sewer lines, AMP capacity, etc.?) of the infrastructure throughout the property?

Please see Attachment #5.  The main sewer is 6" and the main water is 4".

110. Does the State expect that the next Contractor will provide an integrated POS system in the retail locations with scanning systems that will also integrate with Credit Card systems?

It is not required.

111. In the restaurant revenues, can the State provide a breakdown of food versus beverage sales?

The State does not have this information.

112. Can the State provide historical utility cost information, monthly, for the last three years?

No.  The State does not have that information.  Annual utility cost information is reported in the Concession’s Financial Statement (DPR 86).  Please see the answer to Question #57.

113. Can the State provide lodging and campground occupancies and cover counts by meal period for the restaurant by month for each of the last 3 years?

All available information regarding visitation is listed in Attachment #1.  All available information regarding occupancy rates is included in Attachment #3.

114. Does the State have any knowledge of asbestos or similarly regulated materials in any of the assigned facilities?

Yes.  There is a report available for viewing at the Monterey District Office. Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

115. Is the concessioner responsible for real estate taxes, possessory interest taxes, or any other taxes associated with the assigned facilities?  

Yes.

If so, could the State provide the amount of real estate taxes paid by the incumbent in each of the last 3 years – as well as a detailed description for how the tax levy is calculated?

The State does not have information regarding the Real Estate Taxes paid by the incumbent concessionaire.  The Possessory Interest and Real Estate Taxes are assessed by the County Tax Assessor.  Please call Monterey County for further information.

116. What is the total number of employees (full-time and part-time) retained by the incumbent – and what is the permissible maximum number of employees that can be housed within the current employee housing accommodations?  

There are approximately 70 employees in the summer and 60 in the winter.  A description of the facilities currently used for employee housing can be found on page 2 of the RFP.

117. Are there any union employees at the Big Sur Lodge operation?

No.

118. Can the State please provide a copy of the Incumbent’s existing Contract?

The existing contract is available for review by the public at the Monterey District Office or at the California State Parks headquarters in Sacramento.  Please contact Callie Hurd at 916-653-4574 or churd@parks.ca.gov to request a copy or make an appointment to view the contract.

119. What is the procedure for price increases in hotel room,  retail and F&B operations?  Please describe the approval process for price approvals for each of the aforementioned categories.

Room rate changes should be submitted in writing to the Sector Superintendent.  Retail and Food and Beverage prices will be reviewed by the Sector Superintendent annually.  Concessionaire will be notified in writing of any unacceptable charges.

120. How are the annual visitation numbers presented on Page 3 calculated?  Could we attain monthly visitation schedules for each of the last 3 years?

Paid day use is calculated by the number of day-use passes that are sold multiplied by an average number of occupants per vehicle.  Free day use is estimated from parking lot surveys and historic trend data.  Camping attendance is estimated based on the State’s revenues for camping multiplied by an average number of campers per site.  All available information regarding visitation is listed in Attachment #1.

121. Will the next Concessioner receive any repayment right (reversionary value) on the investments made to the Big Sur Lodge  facilities within Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park?  Specifically, would the Concessioner be allotted buy-back protection on investments that exceed the required Facility Development Plan?

There is no buy-out at the end of the contract term.  Please refer to Paragraph 34 of the Sample Concession Contract for the State's Buy-Out Provisions that apply during the term of the contract.  

122. Will the winning bidder be obligated to sell their personal property and/or inventory to any future (following) concessioners?

No.

123. What is the incumbent’s transition plan to be prepared to vacate the business as of the “Execution Date” of the next Contract?   

The incumbent's transition plan will be determined by the State and is dependent, in part, on the Transition Plan of the winning proposer.

124. Could the State provide copies of the Incumbent’s Health Inspections for each of the last three years?

The copies of the County Health Inspection reports that the State has are available for viewing at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment. 

125. What level of approvals are required (County as well as the State, and/or CA Coastal Commission) to obtain building permits for the proposed restoration and redesign of the Concessioner facilities Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park?

All plans must be approved by State.   If the changes would result in additional water usage or sewage outflow, the concessionaire may have to obtain permits from Monterey County.  Proposers should check with the California Coastal Commission and Monterey County for further information about required development permits and approvals. 

126. Does the American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) – and specifically ADA requirements detailed by the State in the Facility Development Plan of the RFP - apply to work area’s, too (kitchen’s, work spaces, etc.) – or just public/visitor spaces?

Yes, in most cases, work areas must be made accessible.

127. Please provide an engineer’s - or other inspection reports - concerning the condition of the buildings or related assets prepared in the last five years.  Please provide all preventive maintenance plans for the buildings and related assets.

The 2002 Facility Safety Inspection Report and the Annual Maintenance Plans for the last three years are available for viewing at the Monterey District Office.  Please call Raquel Valle-Riestra at 831-655-6949 to set up an appointment.

128. Is there a minimum number of parking spaces required by the State for completion in the parking lots within the “assigned area” adjacent to the lodge building of Big Sur Lodge?  

No.

129. Is the 3-phase redevelopment plan discussed during the walk-through “fully funded”?

Funding for Phase I was secured.  Funding for Phase II is being requested from the 2000 Park Bond Act funds.  Funding for Phase III has not been indentified yet.

130. Could the timing for phase I be further defined?  Specifically, could the State detail maximum parking availability – specifically space availability in front of the lodge - by month throughout phase I of the construction program?

No.  Parking designs are being finalized through the permitting process and a construction timetable has yet to be deteremined.

131. Can the State provide any demographic information on the visitors to Big Sur Lodge?  If so please provide.

Please see Attachment #6.  You may contact the Monterey Visitors and Conventions Bureau for more information on visitation to the Monterey area.

132. Will a list of previous lodge guests, as well as their contact information, be made available to the awarded entity upon takeover of the operation?

No.

133. Do the submitters for the Big Sur Lodge RFP have permission to use State of California copyright materials in the RFP?

Yes.  Proposers may use copyrighted material in their proposals only.  Copyrighted material may not be used for any commercial purpose.

134. What are the maintenance requirements in the current/previous concessionaire contract?

The existing contract is available for review by the public at the Monterey District Office in Monterey or at the California State Parks headquarters in Sacramento.  Copies may be requested for a fee.  Please contact Callie Hurd at 916-653-4574 or churd@parks.ca.gov to request a copy or make an appointment to view the contract.

135. How should the proposer address budgeting of unseen conditions for the work described in the Facilities Development Plan Requirements, General Repair and Maintenance Requirements and its corresponding exhibits?

Budgeting for unforeseen conditions is at the discretion of the proposer.

136. Is the State aware of any deferred maintenance items associated with the assigned facilities – including, but not limited to water damage, structural damage, unabated asbestos, etc.?

Please see the answer to Questions #63 and 127.

137. Is the Incumbent aware of any deferred maintenance items associated with the assigned facilities – including, but not limited to water damage, structural damage, unabated asbestos, etc.?

The State can not answer for the incumbent.

138. Under any circumstance, can the Incumbent be held accountable – per the terms of the existing Concession Contract - to “cure” any “deferred maintenance” items prior to exiting the premises of the “assigned area”?  If so, please describe in detail.

If maintenance that the incumbent concessionaire is required to perform is left uncompleted, the State may deduct the State's costs for completing said maintenance from the incumbent's Performance Bond.

139. The RFP states that maximum points will be given for multiple and/or significant enhanced facility improvements beyond the required facility improvements.  If the improvements specified in the RFP can be accomplished for less than the “minimum” set forth to complete the Facility Development Plan – may the Concessioner complete additional improvement projects with the specified “minimum dollars”.

The concessionaire may propose additional improvement projects but they must be approved by the Sector Superintendent.

140. Is the incumbent’s liquor license transferable?  Is the liquor license tied to the property, thus requiring the incumbent to transfer it should the incumbent not be awarded the next contract?

Contact the California Alcohol Beverage Control Department for information regarding liquor licenses.

141. Is the State responsible for the repair and maintenance of water and sewer lines that affect Big Sur Lodge?

Please see the answer to Question #57.

Attachment #1
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Attachment #2

Gross Receipts

Gross receipts as reported by the concessionaire are shown below.  The State does not guarantee the accuracy of this information.
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#
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93
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6
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113
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$45,000-$59,999

44

$60,000-$75,000
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Gender

#

>$75,000

106
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116

Male

164
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#

Female

206

No Reponse

151

Asian

15

Age

#

American Indian

7

No Reponse

111

Black

3

<18

5

Filipino

5

18-24

59

Hispanic

12

24-35

89

Pacific Islander

1

35-44

90

White

303

45-54

84

Other

18

55-64

48
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Attachment #3

Occupancy Rates

Year to Date
% Saleable1
% Sold2

10/31/03
82.2%
80.2%

12/31/02
80.7%
75.2%

12/31/01
80.0%
77.6%

12/31/00
84.3%
82.2%

12/31/99
85.6%
83.3%

12/31/98
Not Available
Not Available

1. Does not include rooms that are unavailable due to being out of order, house use, complimentary rooms.

2. Includes all rooms, saleable and non-saleable.

Attachment #4

Cabin Details
The following includes all information regarding the type and configuration of the cabins that is available to State.

Cabin Complex Area

61 Cabin units located within 19 buildings.

Room Descriptions:


27 units - Standard (No Fireplace, No Kitchen) 


24 units - Fireplace


10 units - Kitchen

Currently Configured:


# Units

#Beds


15


1 Bed


3


2 Beds

16


2 beds (includes 2nd bedroom)
3


3 beds

7 


3 beds (includes 2nd bedroom)

17


4 beds (includes 2nd bedroom)

61


151 beds

Description of a Remodeled Standard Room 


New Paint  (walls, trim, doors)


New Carpet, Padding, Linoleum


New Furniture, Lamps & Shades


New Vanity, sink, hardware, mirrors, shower stall


Wood Blinds for windows 

# Units

Remodeling Status

17  


Completely remodeled 

28


Partially completed 

16


Uncompleted 

Attachment #5

Electrical Hook-Ups
Service Description
Rating

Lodge
250vac, 1ph, 400amp

Camp Store / Laundry
250vac, 1ph, 200amp

Units 1-6 and 57-62, Upper Dorm
250vac, 1ph, 400amp

Units 7-16
250vac, 1ph, 200amp

GM House
250vac, 1ph, 125amp

Triplex
250vac, 1ph, 100amp

Units 17-25
250vac, 1ph, 100amp

Units 26-33
250vac, 1ph, 100amp

Units 34-37
250vac, 1ph, 100amp

Units 38-50
250vac, 1ph, 100amp

Units 51-56
250vac, 1ph, 100amp

Conference Center / Pool / Laundry
250vac, 1ph, 200amp

Note:  State has not verified the accuracy of this information.

Attachment #6

Demographics
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14
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The following information is derived from the State’s Customer Satisfaction Surveys conducted of visitors to Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park at various times from 1999-2003.
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JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

75,594.11

$    

 

82,112.89

$    

 

67,194.36

$    

 

77,363.72

$    

 

44,501.61

$    

 

42,109.22

$    

 

44,078.07

$    

 

46,379.72

$    

 

61,989.27

$    

 

70,058.08

$    

 

61,556.70

$    

 

69,363.84

$    

 

742,301.59

$      

 

Rooms

268,535.52

$   

 

281,584.26

$   

 

201,256.14

$   

 

211,478.82

$   

 

166,327.38

$   

 

125,547.52

$   

 

107,871.65

$   

 

120,627.39

$   

 

163,168.29

$   

 

206,799.01

$   

 

195,054.77

$   

 

230,434.61

$   

 

2,278,685.36

$   

 

Gift

87,482.25

$    

 

92,065.39

$    

 

64,739.09

$    

 

60,093.29

$    

 

39,665.10

$    

 

28,207.36

$    

 

22,732.76

$    

 

26,679.98

$    

 

40,629.16

$    

 

57,882.84

$    

 

63,216.34

$    

 

77,265.97

$    

 

660,659.53

$      

 

Grocery

107,747.26

$   

 

125,465.42

$   

 

67,312.31

$    

 

52,028.02

$    

 

26,056.36

$    

 

19,096.58

$    

 

20,398.08

$    

 

20,545.56

$    

 

34,709.24

$    

 

45,193.21

$    

 

62,494.76

$    

 

93,510.10

$    

 

674,556.90

$      

 

TOTALS

539,359.14

$   

 

581,227.96

$   

 

400,501.90

$   

 

400,963.85

$   

 

276,550.45

$   

 

214,960.68

$   

 

195,080.56

$   

 

214,232.65

$   

 

300,495.96

$   

 

379,933.14

$   

 

382,322.57

$   

 

470,574.52

$   

 

4,356,203.38

$   

 

99/00

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

89,796.73

$    

 

104,383.02

$   

 

73,711.14

$    

 

81,015.98

$    

 

55,799.89

$    

 

52,997.45

$    

 

56,704.53

$    

 

48,203.94

$    

 

71,570.52

$    

 

81,275.19

$    

 

66,064.74

$    

 

70,368.96

$    

 

851,892.09

$      

 

Rooms

295,489.43

$   

 

302,588.42

$   

 

235,799.53

$   

 

222,313.95

$   

 

167,565.33

$   

 

148,333.20

$   

 

127,916.88

$   

 

113,560.40

$   

 

159,077.91

$   

 

216,873.01

$   

 

196,836.53

$   

 

278,503.81

$   

 

2,464,858.40

$   

 

Gift

101,467.28

$   

 

106,763.28

$   

 

76,538.66

$    

 

68,006.34

$    

 

47,025.87

$    

 

40,164.05

$    

 

23,986.49

$    

 

22,019.21

$    

 

29,099.14

$    

 

50,357.05

$    

 

55,898.02

$    

 

74,752.59

$    

 

696,077.98

$      

 

Grocery

124,585.64

$   

 

128,637.23

$   

 

74,696.31

$    

 

52,260.07

$    

 

31,141.09

$    

 

25,035.87

$    

 

18,736.34

$    

 

16,021.27

$    

 

27,484.05

$    

 

55,594.03

$    

 

68,544.35

$    

 

94,892.85

$    

 

717,629.10

$      

 

TOTALS

611,339.08

$   

 

642,371.95

$   

 

460,745.64

$   

 

423,596.34

$   

 

301,532.18

$   

 

266,530.57

$   

 

227,344.24

$   

 

199,804.82

$   

 

287,231.62

$   

 

404,099.28

$   

 

387,343.64

$   

 

518,518.21

$   

 

4,730,457.57

$   

 

00/01

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

91,508.94

$    

 

100,874.45

$   

 

79,417.46

$    

 

86,609.09

$    

 

69,262.06

$    

 

63,771.47

$    

 

45,493.92

$    

 

40,911.44

$    

 

55,124.77

$    

 

75,959.66

$    

 

70,916.57

$    

 

81,955.11

$    

 

861,804.94

$      

 

Rooms

315,269.83

$   

 

328,998.98

$   

 

254,995.63

$   

 

239,183.25

$   

 

156,381.33

$   

 

157,612.03

$   

 

101,132.70

$   

 

111,733.11

$   

 

165,449.48

$   

 

224,795.34

$   

 

199,288.32

$   

 

263,660.42

$   

 

2,518,500.42

$   

 

Gift

89,480.54

$    

 

98,246.88

$    

 

65,117.91

$    

 

61,366.86

$    

 

40,707.42

$    

 

36,784.39

$    

 

24,834.35

$    

 

22,679.20

$    

 

40,681.29

$    

 

55,830.28

$    

 

60,883.71

$    

 

78,389.82

$    

 

675,002.65

$      

 

Grocery

123,025.59

$   

 

131,558.37

$   

 

77,101.59

$    

 

48,694.49

$    

 

31,370.35

$    

 

25,401.64

$    

 

18,103.45

$    

 

17,400.19

$    

 

35,343.17

$    

 

55,113.22

$    

 

70,298.81

$    

 

103,571.75

$   

 

736,982.62

$      

 

TOTALS

619,284.90

$   

 

659,678.68

$   

 

476,632.59

$   

 

435,853.69

$   

 

297,721.16

$   

 

283,569.53

$   

 

189,564.42

$   

 

192,723.94

$   

 

296,598.71

$   

 

411,698.50

$   

 

401,387.41

$   

 

527,577.10

$   

 

4,792,290.63

$   

 

01/02

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

101,700.83

$   

 

101,535.16

$   

 

77,953.86

$    

 

67,277.12

$    

 

65,951.49

$    

 

53,018.72

$    

 

43,705.29

$    

 

39,533.73

$    

 

79,866.01

$    

 

76,681.84

$    

 

69,096.08

$    

 

83,609.76

$    

 

859,929.89

$      

 

Rooms

323,800.27

$   

 

327,730.73

$   

 

245,270.61

$   

 

233,430.48

$   

 

184,723.32

$   

 

157,298.74

$   

 

109,318.04

$   

 

114,599.55

$   

 

210,644.32

$   

 

222,813.37

$   

 

216,468.54

$   

 

276,531.19

$   

 

2,622,629.16

$   

 

Gift

100,139.12

$   

 

100,406.65

$   

 

67,232.92

$    

 

52,581.38

$    

 

40,236.60

$    

 

29,509.45

$    

 

19,904.90

$    

 

23,606.23

$    

 

43,089.74

$    

 

54,468.45

$    

 

54,216.47

$    

 

73,627.64

$    

 

659,019.55

$      

 

Grocery

122,577.42

$   

 

130,364.82

$   

 

73,199.33

$    

 

52,421.96

$    

 

34,314.18

$    

 

20,224.08

$    

 

19,566.38

$    

 

20,034.10

$    

 

40,569.74

$    

 

46,400.79

$    

 

64,048.25

$    

 

97,906.43

$    

 

721,627.48

$      

 

TOTALS

648,217.64

$   

 

660,037.36

$   

 

463,656.72

$   

 

405,710.94

$   

 

325,225.59

$   

 

260,050.99

$   

 

192,494.61

$   

 

197,773.61

$   

 

374,169.81

$   

 

400,364.45

$   

 

403,829.34

$   

 

531,675.02

$   

 

4,863,206.08

$   

 

02/03

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

102,813.51

$   

 

113,856.26

$   

 

87,837.94

$    

 

79,017.08

$    

 

59,875.58

$    

 

57,538.67

$    

 

50,545.70

$    

 

43,192.28

$    

 

66,725.75

$    

 

84,024.27

$    

 

73,420.00

$    

 

86,456.88

$    

 

905,303.92

$      

 

Rooms

342,722.34

$   

 

350,282.07

$   

 

242,149.51

$   

 

227,005.55

$   

 

175,804.82

$   

 

151,775.90

$   

 

116,210.36

$   

 

122,768.80

$   

 

179,163.14

$   

 

258,299.89

$   

 

241,592.66

$   

 

272,449.40

$   

 

2,680,224.44

$   

 

Gift

91,276.07

$    

 

93,461.07

$    

 

59,406.54

$    

 

47,553.28

$    

 

39,604.20

$    

 

26,828.59

$    

 

23,357.06

$    

 

23,802.12

$    

 

32,795.75

$    

 

46,715.48

$    

 

46,322.43

$    

 

63,525.29

$    

 

594,647.88

$      

 

Grocery

121,987.43

$   

 

124,005.69

$   

 

72,763.79

$    

 

51,712.65

$    

 

34,583.71

$    

 

21,894.41

$    

 

23,935.94

$    

 

23,344.98

$    

 

38,317.83

$    

 

48,941.72

$    

 

63,074.02

$    

 

90,835.07

$    

 

715,397.24

$      

 

TOTALS

658,799.35

$   

 

681,605.09

$   

 

462,157.78

$   

 

405,288.56

$   

 

309,868.31

$   

 

258,037.57

$   

 

214,049.06

$   

 

213,108.18

$   

 

317,002.47

$   

 

437,981.36

$   

 

424,409.11

$   

 

513,266.64

$   

 

4,895,573.48

$   

 

The following information is derived from the State’s Customer Satisfaction Surveys conducted of visitors to Pfeiffer Big Sur State Park at various times from 1996-1999.
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[image: image6.wmf]Fiscal 

Year

Quarter

Paid Day 

Use

Free Day 

Use

Overnight 

Camping

Quarter 

TOTAL

FY TOTAL

1995/96

1st

36,405

227,447

88,267

352,119

2nd

14,358

28,913

29,201

72,472

3rd

10,386

12,886

20,645

43,917

4th

24,171

14,283

69,052

107,506

576,014

1996/97

1st

43,032

57,820

77,167

178,019

2nd

9,417

13,347

18,364

41,128

3rd

12,354

15,992

18,572

46,918

4th

28,176

34,130

57,092

119,398

385,463

1997/98

1st

42,726

82,693

80,242

205,661

2nd

16,737

31,694

24,224

72,655

3rd

2,454

4,583

2,072

9,109

4th

21,993

36,275

33,187

91,455

378,880

1998/99

1st

41,675

63,597

71,978

177,250

2nd

16,848

28,912

24,882

70,642

3rd

11,889

18,493

11,708

42,090

4th

30,795

42,931

49,980

123,706

413,688

1999/00

1st

40,971

55,586

22,334

118,891

2nd

14,469

26,064

28,125

68,658

3rd

8,710

14,827

9,016

32,553

4th

28,772

39,470

51,101

119,343

339,445

2000/01

1st

35,603

56,825

77,051

169,479

2nd

18,854

34,420

20,848

74,122

3rd

12,019

22,271

11,000

45,290

4th

32,411

45,153

54,545

132,109

421,000

2001/02

1st

38,232

20,594

116,117

174,943

2nd

12,728

11,061

25,684

49,473

3rd

12,263

8,667

25,918

46,848

4th

17,270

8,321

42,020

67,611

338,875

2002/03

1st

43,382

20,959

109,876

174,217

2nd

15,932

11,189

22,518

49,639

3rd

7,574

7,979

11,084

26,637

4th

26,727

21,996

80,346

129,069

379,562
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Cost of 

Utilities

2002/03

125,321

$     

 

2001/02

136,088

$     

 

2000/01

79,338

$       

 

1999/00

108,601

$     

 

[image: image8.wmf]98/99

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

75,594.11

$    

 

82,112.89

$    

 

67,194.36

$    

 

77,363.72

$    

 

44,501.61

$    

 

42,109.22

$    

 

44,078.07

$    

 

46,379.72

$    

 

61,989.27

$    

 

70,058.08

$    

 

61,556.70

$    

 

69,363.84

$    

 

742,301.59

$      

 

Rooms

268,535.52

$   

 

281,584.26

$   

 

201,256.14

$   

 

211,478.82

$   

 

166,327.38

$   

 

125,547.52

$   

 

107,871.65

$   

 

120,627.39

$   

 

163,168.29

$   

 

206,799.01

$   

 

195,054.77

$   

 

230,434.61

$   

 

2,278,685.36

$   

 

Gift

87,482.25

$    

 

92,065.39

$    

 

64,739.09

$    

 

60,093.29

$    

 

39,665.10

$    

 

28,207.36

$    

 

22,732.76

$    

 

26,679.98

$    

 

40,629.16

$    

 

57,882.84

$    

 

63,216.34

$    

 

77,265.97

$    

 

660,659.53

$      

 

Grocery

107,747.26

$   

 

125,465.42

$   

 

67,312.31

$    

 

52,028.02

$    

 

26,056.36

$    

 

19,096.58

$    

 

20,398.08

$    

 

20,545.56

$    

 

34,709.24

$    

 

45,193.21

$    

 

62,494.76

$    

 

93,510.10

$    

 

674,556.90

$      

 

TOTALS

539,359.14

$   

 

581,227.96

$   

 

400,501.90

$   

 

400,963.85

$   

 

276,550.45

$   

 

214,960.68

$   

 

195,080.56

$   

 

214,232.65

$   

 

300,495.96

$   

 

379,933.14

$   

 

382,322.57

$   

 

470,574.52

$   

 

4,356,203.38

$   

 

99/00

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

89,796.73

$    

 

104,383.02

$   

 

73,711.14

$    

 

81,015.98

$    

 

55,799.89

$    

 

52,997.45

$    

 

56,704.53

$    

 

48,203.94

$    

 

71,570.52

$    

 

81,275.19

$    

 

66,064.74

$    

 

70,368.96

$    

 

851,892.09

$      

 

Rooms

295,489.43

$   

 

302,588.42

$   

 

235,799.53

$   

 

222,313.95

$   

 

167,565.33

$   

 

148,333.20

$   

 

127,916.88

$   

 

113,560.40

$   

 

159,077.91

$   

 

216,873.01

$   

 

196,836.53

$   

 

278,503.81

$   

 

2,464,858.40

$   

 

Gift

101,467.28

$   

 

106,763.28

$   

 

76,538.66

$    

 

68,006.34

$    

 

47,025.87

$    

 

40,164.05

$    

 

23,986.49

$    

 

22,019.21

$    

 

29,099.14

$    

 

50,357.05

$    

 

55,898.02

$    

 

74,752.59

$    

 

696,077.98

$      

 

Grocery

124,585.64

$   

 

128,637.23

$   

 

74,696.31

$    

 

52,260.07

$    

 

31,141.09

$    

 

25,035.87

$    

 

18,736.34

$    

 

16,021.27

$    

 

27,484.05

$    

 

55,594.03

$    

 

68,544.35

$    

 

94,892.85

$    

 

717,629.10

$      

 

TOTALS

611,339.08

$   

 

642,371.95

$   

 

460,745.64

$   

 

423,596.34

$   

 

301,532.18

$   

 

266,530.57

$   

 

227,344.24

$   

 

199,804.82

$   

 

287,231.62

$   

 

404,099.28

$   

 

387,343.64

$   

 

518,518.21

$   

 

4,730,457.57

$   

 

00/01

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

91,508.94

$    

 

100,874.45

$   

 

79,417.46

$    

 

86,609.09

$    

 

69,262.06

$    

 

63,771.47

$    

 

45,493.92

$    

 

40,911.44

$    

 

55,124.77

$    

 

75,959.66

$    

 

70,916.57

$    

 

81,955.11

$    

 

861,804.94

$      

 

Rooms

315,269.83

$   

 

328,998.98

$   

 

254,995.63

$   

 

239,183.25

$   

 

156,381.33

$   

 

157,612.03

$   

 

101,132.70

$   

 

111,733.11

$   

 

165,449.48

$   

 

224,795.34

$   

 

199,288.32

$   

 

263,660.42

$   

 

2,518,500.42

$   

 

Gift

89,480.54

$    

 

98,246.88

$    

 

65,117.91

$    

 

61,366.86

$    

 

40,707.42

$    

 

36,784.39

$    

 

24,834.35

$    

 

22,679.20

$    

 

40,681.29

$    

 

55,830.28

$    

 

60,883.71

$    

 

78,389.82

$    

 

675,002.65

$      

 

Grocery

123,025.59

$   

 

131,558.37

$   

 

77,101.59

$    

 

48,694.49

$    

 

31,370.35

$    

 

25,401.64

$    

 

18,103.45

$    

 

17,400.19

$    

 

35,343.17

$    

 

55,113.22

$    

 

70,298.81

$    

 

103,571.75

$   

 

736,982.62

$      

 

TOTALS

619,284.90

$   

 

659,678.68

$   

 

476,632.59

$   

 

435,853.69

$   

 

297,721.16

$   

 

283,569.53

$   

 

189,564.42

$   

 

192,723.94

$   

 

296,598.71

$   

 

411,698.50

$   

 

401,387.41

$   

 

527,577.10

$   

 

4,792,290.63

$   

 

01/02

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

101,700.83

$   

 

101,535.16

$   

 

77,953.86

$    

 

67,277.12

$    

 

65,951.49

$    

 

53,018.72

$    

 

43,705.29

$    

 

39,533.73

$    

 

79,866.01

$    

 

76,681.84

$    

 

69,096.08

$    

 

83,609.76

$    

 

859,929.89

$      

 

Rooms

323,800.27

$   

 

327,730.73

$   

 

245,270.61

$   

 

233,430.48

$   

 

184,723.32

$   

 

157,298.74

$   

 

109,318.04

$   

 

114,599.55

$   

 

210,644.32

$   

 

222,813.37

$   

 

216,468.54

$   

 

276,531.19

$   

 

2,622,629.16

$   

 

Gift

100,139.12

$   

 

100,406.65

$   

 

67,232.92

$    

 

52,581.38

$    

 

40,236.60

$    

 

29,509.45

$    

 

19,904.90

$    

 

23,606.23

$    

 

43,089.74

$    

 

54,468.45

$    

 

54,216.47

$    

 

73,627.64

$    

 

659,019.55

$      

 

Grocery

122,577.42

$   

 

130,364.82

$   

 

73,199.33

$    

 

52,421.96

$    

 

34,314.18

$    

 

20,224.08

$    

 

19,566.38

$    

 

20,034.10

$    

 

40,569.74

$    

 

46,400.79

$    

 

64,048.25

$    

 

97,906.43

$    

 

721,627.48

$      

 

TOTALS

648,217.64

$   

 

660,037.36

$   

 

463,656.72

$   

 

405,710.94

$   

 

325,225.59

$   

 

260,050.99

$   

 

192,494.61

$   

 

197,773.61

$   

 

374,169.81

$   

 

400,364.45

$   

 

403,829.34

$   

 

531,675.02

$   

 

4,863,206.08

$   

 

02/03

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

TOTALS

Food/Beverages

102,813.51

$   

 

113,856.26

$   

 

87,837.94

$    

 

79,017.08

$    

 

59,875.58

$    

 

57,538.67

$    

 

50,545.70

$    

 

43,192.28

$    

 

66,725.75

$    

 

84,024.27

$    

 

73,420.00

$    

 

86,456.88

$    

 

905,303.92

$      

 

Rooms

342,722.34

$   

 

350,282.07

$   

 

242,149.51

$   

 

227,005.55

$   

 

175,804.82

$   

 

151,775.90

$   

 

116,210.36

$   

 

122,768.80

$   

 

179,163.14

$   

 

258,299.89

$   

 

241,592.66

$   

 

272,449.40

$   

 

2,680,224.44

$   

 

Gift

91,276.07

$    

 

93,461.07

$    

 

59,406.54

$    

 

47,553.28

$    

 

39,604.20

$    

 

26,828.59

$    

 

23,357.06

$    

 

23,802.12

$    

 

32,795.75

$    

 

46,715.48

$    

 

46,322.43

$    

 

63,525.29

$    

 

594,647.88

$      

 

Grocery

121,987.43

$   

 

124,005.69

$   

 

72,763.79

$    

 

51,712.65

$    

 

34,583.71

$    

 

21,894.41

$    

 

23,935.94

$    

 

23,344.98

$    

 

38,317.83

$    

 

48,941.72

$    

 

63,074.02

$    

 

90,835.07

$    

 

715,397.24

$      

 

TOTALS

658,799.35

$   

 

681,605.09

$   

 

462,157.78

$   

 

405,288.56

$   

 

309,868.31

$   

 

258,037.57

$   

 

214,049.06

$   

 

213,108.18

$   

 

317,002.47

$   

 

437,981.36

$   

 

424,409.11

$   

 

513,266.64

$   

 

4,895,573.48

$   
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		<18		5				Filipino		5

		18-24		59				Hispanic		12
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Sheet1

		Big Sur Lodge Gross Receipts

				98/99

				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		DECEMBER		JANUARY		FEBRUARY		MARCH		APRIL		MAY		JUNE		TOTALS

		Food/Beverages		$   75,594.11		$   82,112.89		$   67,194.36		$   77,363.72		$   44,501.61		$   42,109.22		$   44,078.07		$   46,379.72		$   61,989.27		$   70,058.08		$   61,556.70		$   69,363.84		$   742,301.59

		Rooms		$   268,535.52		$   281,584.26		$   201,256.14		$   211,478.82		$   166,327.38		$   125,547.52		$   107,871.65		$   120,627.39		$   163,168.29		$   206,799.01		$   195,054.77		$   230,434.61		$   2,278,685.36

		Gift		$   87,482.25		$   92,065.39		$   64,739.09		$   60,093.29		$   39,665.10		$   28,207.36		$   22,732.76		$   26,679.98		$   40,629.16		$   57,882.84		$   63,216.34		$   77,265.97		$   660,659.53

		Grocery		$   107,747.26		$   125,465.42		$   67,312.31		$   52,028.02		$   26,056.36		$   19,096.58		$   20,398.08		$   20,545.56		$   34,709.24		$   45,193.21		$   62,494.76		$   93,510.10		$   674,556.90

		TOTALS		$   539,359.14		$   581,227.96		$   400,501.90		$   400,963.85		$   276,550.45		$   214,960.68		$   195,080.56		$   214,232.65		$   300,495.96		$   379,933.14		$   382,322.57		$   470,574.52		$   4,356,203.38

				99/00

				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		DECEMBER		JANUARY		FEBRUARY		MARCH		APRIL		MAY		JUNE		TOTALS

		Food/Beverages		$   89,796.73		$   104,383.02		$   73,711.14		$   81,015.98		$   55,799.89		$   52,997.45		$   56,704.53		$   48,203.94		$   71,570.52		$   81,275.19		$   66,064.74		$   70,368.96		$   851,892.09

		Rooms		$   295,489.43		$   302,588.42		$   235,799.53		$   222,313.95		$   167,565.33		$   148,333.20		$   127,916.88		$   113,560.40		$   159,077.91		$   216,873.01		$   196,836.53		$   278,503.81		$   2,464,858.40

		Gift		$   101,467.28		$   106,763.28		$   76,538.66		$   68,006.34		$   47,025.87		$   40,164.05		$   23,986.49		$   22,019.21		$   29,099.14		$   50,357.05		$   55,898.02		$   74,752.59		$   696,077.98

		Grocery		$   124,585.64		$   128,637.23		$   74,696.31		$   52,260.07		$   31,141.09		$   25,035.87		$   18,736.34		$   16,021.27		$   27,484.05		$   55,594.03		$   68,544.35		$   94,892.85		$   717,629.10

		TOTALS		$   611,339.08		$   642,371.95		$   460,745.64		$   423,596.34		$   301,532.18		$   266,530.57		$   227,344.24		$   199,804.82		$   287,231.62		$   404,099.28		$   387,343.64		$   518,518.21		$   4,730,457.57

				00/01

				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		DECEMBER		JANUARY		FEBRUARY		MARCH		APRIL		MAY		JUNE		TOTALS

		Food/Beverages		$   91,508.94		$   100,874.45		$   79,417.46		$   86,609.09		$   69,262.06		$   63,771.47		$   45,493.92		$   40,911.44		$   55,124.77		$   75,959.66		$   70,916.57		$   81,955.11		$   861,804.94

		Rooms		$   315,269.83		$   328,998.98		$   254,995.63		$   239,183.25		$   156,381.33		$   157,612.03		$   101,132.70		$   111,733.11		$   165,449.48		$   224,795.34		$   199,288.32		$   263,660.42		$   2,518,500.42

		Gift		$   89,480.54		$   98,246.88		$   65,117.91		$   61,366.86		$   40,707.42		$   36,784.39		$   24,834.35		$   22,679.20		$   40,681.29		$   55,830.28		$   60,883.71		$   78,389.82		$   675,002.65

		Grocery		$   123,025.59		$   131,558.37		$   77,101.59		$   48,694.49		$   31,370.35		$   25,401.64		$   18,103.45		$   17,400.19		$   35,343.17		$   55,113.22		$   70,298.81		$   103,571.75		$   736,982.62

		TOTALS		$   619,284.90		$   659,678.68		$   476,632.59		$   435,853.69		$   297,721.16		$   283,569.53		$   189,564.42		$   192,723.94		$   296,598.71		$   411,698.50		$   401,387.41		$   527,577.10		$   4,792,290.63

				01/02

				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		DECEMBER		JANUARY		FEBRUARY		MARCH		APRIL		MAY		JUNE		TOTALS

		Food/Beverages		$   101,700.83		$   101,535.16		$   77,953.86		$   67,277.12		$   65,951.49		$   53,018.72		$   43,705.29		$   39,533.73		$   79,866.01		$   76,681.84		$   69,096.08		$   83,609.76		$   859,929.89

		Rooms		$   323,800.27		$   327,730.73		$   245,270.61		$   233,430.48		$   184,723.32		$   157,298.74		$   109,318.04		$   114,599.55		$   210,644.32		$   222,813.37		$   216,468.54		$   276,531.19		$   2,622,629.16

		Gift		$   100,139.12		$   100,406.65		$   67,232.92		$   52,581.38		$   40,236.60		$   29,509.45		$   19,904.90		$   23,606.23		$   43,089.74		$   54,468.45		$   54,216.47		$   73,627.64		$   659,019.55

		Grocery		$   122,577.42		$   130,364.82		$   73,199.33		$   52,421.96		$   34,314.18		$   20,224.08		$   19,566.38		$   20,034.10		$   40,569.74		$   46,400.79		$   64,048.25		$   97,906.43		$   721,627.48

		TOTALS		$   648,217.64		$   660,037.36		$   463,656.72		$   405,710.94		$   325,225.59		$   260,050.99		$   192,494.61		$   197,773.61		$   374,169.81		$   400,364.45		$   403,829.34		$   531,675.02		$   4,863,206.08

				02/03

				JULY		AUGUST		SEPTEMBER		OCTOBER		NOVEMBER		DECEMBER		JANUARY		FEBRUARY		MARCH		APRIL		MAY		JUNE		TOTALS

		Food/Beverages		$   102,813.51		$   113,856.26		$   87,837.94		$   79,017.08		$   59,875.58		$   57,538.67		$   50,545.70		$   43,192.28		$   66,725.75		$   84,024.27		$   73,420.00		$   86,456.88		$   905,303.92

		Rooms		$   342,722.34		$   350,282.07		$   242,149.51		$   227,005.55		$   175,804.82		$   151,775.90		$   116,210.36		$   122,768.80		$   179,163.14		$   258,299.89		$   241,592.66		$   272,449.40		$   2,680,224.44

		Gift		$   91,276.07		$   93,461.07		$   59,406.54		$   47,553.28		$   39,604.20		$   26,828.59		$   23,357.06		$   23,802.12		$   32,795.75		$   46,715.48		$   46,322.43		$   63,525.29		$   594,647.88

		Grocery		$   121,987.43		$   124,005.69		$   72,763.79		$   51,712.65		$   34,583.71		$   21,894.41		$   23,935.94		$   23,344.98		$   38,317.83		$   48,941.72		$   63,074.02		$   90,835.07		$   715,397.24

		TOTALS		$   658,799.35		$   681,605.09		$   462,157.78		$   405,288.56		$   309,868.31		$   258,037.57		$   214,049.06		$   213,108.18		$   317,002.47		$   437,981.36		$   424,409.11		$   513,266.64		$   4,895,573.48
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Sheet1

		Education		#				Household Income		#

		No Reponse		93				No Reponse		151

		Some High School		6				< $15,000		46

		H.S. Graduate		31				$15,000-$29,999		39

		Some College		113				$30,000-$44,999		68

		College Graduate		272				$45,000-$59,999		44

								$60,000-$75,000		61

		Gender		#				>$75,000		106

		No Reponse		116

		Male		164				Ethnicity		#

		Female		206				No Reponse		151

								Asian		15

		Age		#				American Indian		7

		No Reponse		111				Black		3

		<18		5				Filipino		5

		18-24		59				Hispanic		12

		24-35		89				Pacific Islander		1

		35-44		90				White		303

		45-54		84				Other		18

		55-64		48

		>64		29

		Age		#

		No Reponse		14

		<21		6

		21-35		79

		36-55		77

		>55		30
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Sheet1

		Fiscal Year		Quarter		Paid Day Use		Free Day Use		Overnight Camping		Quarter TOTAL		FY TOTAL

		1995/96		1st		36,405		227,447		88,267		352,119

				2nd		14,358		28,913		29,201		72,472

				3rd		10,386		12,886		20,645		43,917

				4th		24,171		14,283		69,052		107,506		576,014

		1996/97		1st		43,032		57,820		77,167		178,019

				2nd		9,417		13,347		18,364		41,128

				3rd		12,354		15,992		18,572		46,918

				4th		28,176		34,130		57,092		119,398		385,463

		1997/98		1st		42,726		82,693		80,242		205,661

				2nd		16,737		31,694		24,224		72,655

				3rd		2,454		4,583		2,072		9,109

				4th		21,993		36,275		33,187		91,455		378,880

		1998/99		1st		41,675		63,597		71,978		177,250

				2nd		16,848		28,912		24,882		70,642

				3rd		11,889		18,493		11,708		42,090

				4th		30,795		42,931		49,980		123,706		413,688

		1999/00		1st		40,971		55,586		22,334		118,891

				2nd		14,469		26,064		28,125		68,658

				3rd		8,710		14,827		9,016		32,553

				4th		28,772		39,470		51,101		119,343		339,445

		2000/01		1st		35,603		56,825		77,051		169,479

				2nd		18,854		34,420		20,848		74,122

				3rd		12,019		22,271		11,000		45,290

				4th		32,411		45,153		54,545		132,109		421,000

		2001/02		1st		38,232		20,594		116,117		174,943

				2nd		12,728		11,061		25,684		49,473

				3rd		12,263		8,667		25,918		46,848

				4th		17,270		8,321		42,020		67,611		338,875

		2002/03		1st		43,382		20,959		109,876		174,217

				2nd		15,932		11,189		22,518		49,639

				3rd		7,574		7,979		11,084		26,637

				4th		26,727		21,996		80,346		129,069		379,562






